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From: David Lorei

To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: LaRosa"s - Hamilton Middletown Road
Date: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:56:15 PM
Attachments: 18-0051.pdf

Eric,

We are currently designing a parking lot extension for the exisitng LaRosa's on Hamilton Middletown
Road. | have attached a .pdf of the Layout Plan.

My question is in regards to storm water management. As you will see the total on-site drainage
area is approximately 0.32Ac. Does the County have a storm water waiver in regards to smaller
sites?

| will call in the morning to discuss.

Thanks

David Lorei, P.E.
Project Manager

Abercrombie
& Associates, Inc.

o Civil Enginooring + Surveying

Colerain Professional Center, Suite 120
3377 Compton Road
Cincinnati, Ohio 45251
Phone: (513) 385-5757 ~ Fax: (513) 245-5161
www.abercrombie-associates.com



mailto:dlorei@abercrombie-associates.com

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

http://www.abercrombie-associates.com/



This drawing and the design concepts represented, as
instruments of service, are the sole property of
Abercrombie & Associates Inc., and may not be used,
reproduced, or copied for any purpose without prior
written authorization of Abercrombie & Associates, Inc.
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From: Eric Pottenger

To: "David Lorei"

Cc: Teresa Barnes

Subject: RE: LaRosa"s - Hamilton Middletown Road
Date: Thursday, August 30, 2018 8:24:06 AM
David,

| understand this site was previously evaluated and detention was addressed with an existing off-site
detention basin however, Water Quality will need to be addressed. With a small area, a mechanical
treatment device may be your best option.

Sincerely,
Eric

Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager

pottengere@bceo.org

Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965
D:513.785.4121 | T:513.867.5744
M: 513.678.6325 | F:513.867.5849

(www.bceo LX)

From: David Lorei [mailto:dlorei@abercrombie-associates.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: LaRosa's - Hamilton Middletown Road

Eric,

We are currently designing a parking lot extension for the exisitng LaRosa's on Hamilton Middletown
Road. | have attached a .pdf of the Layout Plan.

My question is in regards to storm water management. As you will see the total on-site drainage
area is approximately 0.32Ac. Does the County have a storm water waiver in regards to smaller
sites?

| will call in the morning to discuss.

Thanks

David Lorei, P.E.
Project Manager
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From: Eric Pottenger

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: FW: LaRosa"s - Hamilton Middletown Road
Date: Thursday, August 30, 2018 7:26:12 AM
Attachments: 18-0051.pdf

Know anything about this area?
Not very familiar with specific property. Is there existing detention on this or adjacent sites?
Concerned downstream system (if there is one) may not be able to handle additional runoff.

Sincerely,
Eric

Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager

pottengere@bceo.org

Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965
D:513.785.4121 | T:513.867.5744
M: 513.678.6325 | F:513.867.5849

(www.bceo LX)

From: David Lorei [mailto:dlorei@abercrombie-associates.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: LaRosa's - Hamilton Middletown Road

Eric,

We are currently designing a parking lot extension for the exisitng LaRosa's on Hamilton Middletown
Road. | have attached a .pdf of the Layout Plan.

My question is in regards to storm water management. As you will see the total on-site drainage
area is approximately 0.32Ac. Does the County have a storm water waiver in regards to smaller
sites?

| will call in the morning to discuss.

Thanks

David Lorei, P.E.
Project Manager
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This drawing and the design concepts represented, as
instruments of service, are the sole property of
Abercrombie & Associates Inc., and may not be used,
reproduced, or copied for any purpose without prior
written authorization of Abercrombie & Associates, Inc.
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